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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MARYLAND
PETER J. MESSITTE - X : 6500 CHERRYWOOD LANE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE - GREENBELT, MARYLAND 20770
: . 301-344-0632
MEMORANDUM

To: Counsel & Pro Se Parties

From: Judge Peter J. Messitte

Re: In re Sanctuary Belize Litigation

Civil No. PJM 18-3309

Date: January 13, 2021
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With the filing of the Memorandum Opinions and Orders dated January 12, 2021, the Court finds
that it is now appropriate to consider the FTC’s proposed Redress Plan. The FTC shall promptly
docket the Redress Plan and distribute copies to counsel of record and unrepresented parties, along
with an Executive Summary of its contents. This shall be done within fourteen (14) days.
Concurrently with that filing, the FTC should propose a briefing schedule setting forth a time for
comments by parties of record and any responses by the FTC thereto. i

Despite the informal nature of this ruling, it shall constitute an Order of the Court and the Clerk is
directed to docket it accordingly.
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S rs’eter J. Messitte
United/States District Judge

‘CC: Court File



